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FROM: J A Dew
British Embassy, Dublin
DATE: 8 September 1993
cc: PS/SofS-B e
PS/Michael Ancram-B
PS/Sir John Wheeler-B
PS/PUS-B

PS/Mr Fell-B
Mr Thomas-—B

1. David Fell has asked me to give my attached minute of

7 September to Mr Archer a wider circulation. A COpPY is
attached. It stressed the need for us not to reveal to the
Irish (or anyone else) how much we know about their direct
contacts with the UUP. Mr Fell strongly endorses this.

(SIGNED)
J A Dew
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